



Language: Chinese English

Expertise: Corporate Capital Markets

Tel: 86 10 6502 8888

Email: lili.bj@hylandslaw.com

---

## 基本信息

### Education Background

2004-2008 | Beijing University | Bachelor of Law

### Work Experience

2022-present | Hylands Law Firm | Consultant

2019-2022 | Quality Control Headquarters of a Securities Company | Business Director

2010-2018 | Investment Banking Business Department of a Securities Company | Vice President

2002-2010 | A China Securities Regulatory Authority | Employee

### Professional Qualification

2010 | Legal Professional Qualification Certificate

2010 | Securities Qualification Certificate

2008 | Fund Qualification Certificate

---

## Professional Background

Li Li participated in the investigation and punishment of securities violations during her employment at a China Securities Regulatory Authority. During her employment at an Investment Banking Division of a securities company, Li Li, as a core member, was responsible for consulting service with regard to reorganization IPO, refinancing, M&A, an NEEQ listing of several enterprises. While working at the quality control headquarters of a securities company, she was responsible for the acceptance and review of investment bank related projects.

Ms. Li has specialized in the securities & capital markets field for more than 20 years. She is an expert in capital market business, corporate mergers and acquisitions, private equity fund business as well as securities-related violations of laws and regulations and dispute resolution cases.

---

## Honors and Awards

